© Octover 30, 1978 263-2831

Mr. Robert B, Benson
Allis~Chalmers Corporation
Patent Law Departmem

Box 512 :

Milwaukae. Wisconsin 53201

Dear Eeb'

Atmcmd you will find a copy of the hackgraund ;aapar which 1 indicared

I would send you, The paper does recite with particulerity the problems
encountered by universities in relation to existing government patent
policy., The obvious solution lies in legislation which was represented
by the Dole-Bayh bill 5, 3496, The major provision of this bill and the
solution which is desired is to give the university the first option to
obtain the rights to any invention arising from research carried out
‘with federal money. You will find a copy of 8, 3496 attached but please
‘keep in mind that before reintroduction in the 96th Gongress a anmber

N ‘of changes will be made in the prwisians of the bill.

H i or others in the university secter can be of far::l?m help in your
consideration of the problems you are addressing on innovation and
technology transfer please let me kmw. . _

Be;gt regards. E |
o Very truly yowrs,
Howard W, Bremer
. Patent Counsel
HWB:rw |
Enc,

bc--Pike-Woerpel-~Hinkes



